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Junod, Rebecca

From: Cho, Steven S CPT USARMY MEDCOM SRMC (US) <steven.s.cho.mil@mail.mil>
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 12:16 PM
To: Seeley, Shawn
Subject: RE: MC582590 - Amendment to Add 2 Physicians to Lic# 10-06493-02

Sir, 
 
If Dr. Shepherd can resubmit his application later, I would like not to pursue his application at this time. 
 
I will resubmit his application once he completed all his qualification.  I personally I do not think he can provide 
his qualification until 14 February, 2014. 
 
Thank you very much for your help and patient. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
STEVEN S. CHO 
CPT, MS 
Chief, Health Physics 
Department of Preventive Medicine 
Martin Army Community Hospital 
Fort Benning, GA 31905-5637 
(706) 544-2458 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Seeley, Shawn [mailto:Shawn.Seeley@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 12:07 PM 
To: Cho, Steven S CPT USARMY MEDCOM SRMC (US) 
Cc: Elliott, Robin 
Subject: RE: MC582590 - Amendment to Add 2 Physicians to Lic# 10-06493-02 
 
CPT Cho, 
 
We have until February 14th to get this action completed.  I will wait until after your next RSC meeting on Feb 
6, 2014.  If you decide to not pursue Dr. Shepherd at this time you will be able to resubmit the package once 
his qualifications are met.  Please let me know if you have any further questions. 
 
v/r 
 
Shawn 
 
Shawn W. Seeley, Health Physicist 
USNRC-RI, Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100 
King of Prussia, PA  19406-2713 
 
Office:  610-337-5102      Fax:  610-337-5269 
 
 
 


